
Member number: 0051 043 

29 May 2015 

Catha1 Brodie MIEMA CEnv. 
Environment Section, 
Clare County Council, 
Aras Contae an Clair, 
New Road, 
Ennis 

Re: Credentials in accordance with section 2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental 
Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007) 

Dear Catha[ 

The Institute of Environmental Management and Assessment (IEMA) is satisfied to state that 
you are a person who is qualified, trained and experienced to the standard set out in section 
2.3 of Code of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal 
Sites (EPA, 2007) and has achieved Chartered status, as well as Full Membership of IEMA. 

Yours sincerely 

' I Head of Professional Standards 
c.kirk@iema.net 
01522540069 

IEMA Registered Office: Saracen House, Crusader- Road, City Office Park,Tritton Road, Lincoln, LN6 7AS, UK. 
Tel: +44 (0) I522 540069 I Fax: +44 (0) I522 540090 E-mail: inf@iema.net I Web: w , i e n l a . n e t  
Registered in England and Wales 1 Vat No. 7 I 6  6375 22 [ Company Limited by Guarantee Reg. No. 036909 I6 
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